ST HELENS

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Town Hall, St. Helens, Merseyside, WA10 1HP

Telephone: 01744 673289 (Mrs S Frayne)

Agenda
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

PUBLIC MEETINGS ARE WEBCAST (LIVE STREAMED)

Date:  Tuesday, 18 July 2023 Time: 4.00 pm Venue: Room 10
Membership

Lab 2 Councillors C D Banks and J Banks

NLWI 1 Councillor Maguire

ltem Title Page
1 Appointment of Chairman

2 Declarations of Interest from Members

3. Determination of a Premises Licence Application - Green Olive 3

4 Determination of a Variation to a Premises Licence Application - Cricketers 25

Arms



This page is intentionally left blank



ST HELENS

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing Sub-Committee

18 July 2023

Report Title:

Determination of a Premises Licence
Application — Green Olive

Cabinet Portfolio

Inclusive Economy, Business and Skills

Cabinet Member

Councillor Kate Groucutt

Exempt Report No
Reason for Exemption N/A
Key Decision No
Public Notice issued N/A

Wards Affected Town Centre
Lisa Harris

Report of Executive Director Place
lisaharris@sthelens.gov.uk
Lorraine Simpson

Contact Officer Licensing Manager

lorrainesimpson@sthelens.gov.uk




Borough Ensure children and young people have a positive start in life

priorities

Please mark X || Promote good health, independence, and care across our communities

for any priority

supported by

this report Create safe and strong communities and neighbourhoods for all X
NB Use

Section 4 - Support a strong, thriving, inclusive and well-connected local economy
Background

Information to . .

explain how Create green and vibrant places that reflect our heritage and culture

eaph sglected

gﬂggéyngd Be a responsible Council X

1. Summary

1.1 The purpose of this report is for Members to determine a premises licence application for the
premises known as ‘Green Olive’, 2 George Street, St Helens, WA10 1BU (‘the Premises’).

1.2 The application has been referred to the Sub-Committee as it has attracted a representation
which has been judged to be relevant pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003 (‘the Act’).

2. Recommendations for Decision
Licensing Sub-Committee is recommended to:

i) Consider the application and review the representation received.
ii) After consideration of all relevant information/documentation, the Sub-Committee is
requested to grant the application, subject to amended hours.

3. The Application
Background to the Application

3.1 The Premises were previously licensed under the provisions of the Act from December 2005 to
December 2021, when it was surrendered. For the duration of its licensed period, the Premises
operated as a bistro/restaurant.

3.2 The Applicant is Md Faisal Ahmad (‘the Applicant’).

3.3 The application was received on 15 May 2023 and sent for consultation on 17 May 2023 with a
closing date for representations of 14 June 2023. A copy of the application form is attached at
Appendix A.

3.4 The proposed Operating Schedule as submitted with the application is attached at Appendix
A and a plan showing the Premises layout is at Appendix B.

3.5 The application is for the following:



3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

41

5.1

52

5.3

e Sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises 16.00 to 22.30 Monday to Sunday
inclusive.

The opening hours of the Premises are 16.00 to 22.30 Monday to Sunday inclusive.

The application has attracted a representation which has been judged to be relevant under the
Act from a Responsible Authority, namely Merseyside Police. However, agreement has
subsequently been reached between Merseyside Police and the Applicant to include further
conditions on the Operating Schedule, which Merseyside Police consider appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

A copy of the email correspondence confirming this agreement between the Applicant and
Merseyside Police is attached at Appendix C.

Following the agreement reached between the Applicant and Merseyside Police, the parties
have agreed to dispense with a formal hearing in accordance with Regulation 9 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Promoting the Licensing Objectives
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy notes:

Applications for the grant of a licence or the variation of an existing
licence should incorporate an ‘operating schedule’ which outlines how the premises will be
operated.

It is for the applicant to determine what steps are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives as these will vary from premises to premises and will also depend on the type of
premises, the location, and the profile of customers.

As a Licensing Authority we encourage high quality and well managed premises. Applications
should therefore describe how these high management standards will be achieved, and in
particular, applicants will be expected to demonstrate:

e Knowledge of best practice

e That they understand the legal requirements of operating a licensed business

¢ Knowledge and understanding of the licensing objectives, relevant parts of the licensing
policy, and their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003.

Determining the Application

In determining this application and relevant representations, the Licensing Sub-Committee
should focus on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing
objective(s) which have given rise to the representation.

The Statutory Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states at para 9.4 that a
representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the
promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. In other words, representations should
relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from the premises on the objectives.
As Members will be aware, the 4 licensing objectives are:

e The prevention of crime and disorder

5



54

5.5

5.6

5.7

6.1

7.1.

o Public safety
e The prevention of public nuisance
e The protection of children from harm

In determining the application, the Sub-Committee must have regard to:

o The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

¢ The representations (including any supporting information) presented by all the parties;
The Statutory Guidance issued by the Home Office (December 2022), a copy of which can
be viewed or downloaded from:
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_d
ata/file/1125660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of the_Licensing_ Act 20
03_December_2022.pdf

e The Licensing Authority Statement of Licensing Policy, which is available to download from
the Council’'s website at www.sthelens.gov.uk.

Following consideration of the representations made by the applicant and those making
representations, the Sub-Committee can take the following step(s) which it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

¢ Reject the whole or part of the application, as it considers appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives; or

¢ Grant the application subject to modified conditions® (the conditions are treated as being
modified if any of them are altered or omitted or any new condition is added); or

¢ |[f the Licensing Sub-Committee does not consider that any steps are necessary, it can
grant the application in its entirety.

* Where the Licensing Authority modifies the conditions, it may provide that the modification is
only to have effect for a specified period of up to three months.

The Licensing Authority must make its decision within 5 working days and give a notice to that
effect to the Applicant, any person who has made a relevant representation and the Chief of
Police for the area in which the Premises are situated.

An appeal may be made to the Magistrates’ Court by the Applicant or any person who made
relevant representations, within 21 days of receipt of the Sub-Committee’s decision notice. The
decision will not take effect until the end of the period for appealing against the decision, or if
the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of.

Background /Reasons for the recommendations

The application has been referred to the Sub-Committee as it has attracted a relevant
representation from Merseyside Police. Agreement has subsequently been reached between
the parties to include further conditions on the Operating Schedule, which requires Sub-
Committee approval.

Implications

Legal Implications

The Licensing Act 2003 and Statutory Guidance issued by the Home Office pursuant to the Act
(December 2022). Following the agreement reached between the Applicant and Licensing

6


http://www.sthelens.gov.uk/

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.

11.1

12.

12.1

13.

13.1

14.

14.1

15.

15.1

16.

16.1

17.

17.1

18.

18.1

19.

19.1

20.

Authority, the parties have agreed to dispense with a formal hearing in accordance with
Regulation 9 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Community Impact Assessment

NA
Risks

There is a risk that if the application is granted without the proposed additional conditions that it
could result in the licensing objectives being undermined.

Social Value
NA

Sustainability and Environment

NA

Health and Wellbeing

Residents and visitors have the right to feel safe and protected from the most harmful impacts
of alcohol consumption. Public Health have contributed to the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Equality and Human Rights

NA

Customer and Resident

The application has been published and advertised in accordance with statutory requirements
and those representations received have been presented as part of this report for
consideration by the Sub-Committee.

Asset and Property

NA

Staffing and Human Resources

NA
Finance
NA

Policy Framework Implications

NA

Impact and Opportunities on Localities




20.1

21.

211

22.

22.1

22.2

223

The Premises is located in the Town Centre Ward. There are no direct implications on
Localities.

Background papers
St Helens Statement of Licensing Policy https://www.sthelens.gov.uk/media/2494/LA3-

Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-2019-2024/pdf/LA3_-_Statement_of Licensing_Policy 2019 _-
2024 .pdf?m=637810450152670000

Appendices
Appendix A — Application for a Premises Licence for Green Olive
Appendix B — Premises Plan

Appendix C — Email correspondence confirming agreement reached between Merseyside
Police and the Applicant


https://www.sthelens.gov.uk/media/2494/LA3-
https://www.sthelens.gov.uk/media/2494/LA3-

St Helens Council

Contact centre, Wesley house, Corporation street, St. Helens WA10 1HF

T: 01744 676789
E: generallicensing@sthelens.gov.uk

Ref: DSFX1684104515§

New Premises Licence

Premises Details

Premises Address *
Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic value of premises. *

Applicant Details

2 George Street Merseyside ST. HELENS WA10 1BU

£ 10,000

I/We apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the
premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the

Licensing Act 2003.

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence
as:

Applicant Details

If you are applying as a person described in one of the above
please confirm: *

Other Applicant (Non Individual)

Name *

Registered Address *

Town/City *

a person other than an individual -as a limited company/
limited liability partnership

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which
involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

Md Faisal Ahmad

1/7




3

Other Applicant (Non Individual)

County
Postcode *

Registered Number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company,
unincorporated association, etc) *

Telephone Number

Email *

Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? *

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises. *

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises

at any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

Operating Schedule

Ref: DSFX1684104515204

Owner of Green Olive

09/05/2023

The premises is a restaurant

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? * (Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act

2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) *

Plays

Films

Indoor Sporting Events

Boxing or Wrestling

10

217



Operating Schedule

Live Music

Recorded Music

Performances of Dance

Anything of a similar description falling under Music

Provision of late night refreshment

[] | Supply of Alcohol

Supply of Alcohol Standard Times

or Dance

Ref: DSFX168410451?4

Standard days and timings, where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol. (please read guidance note 7)*

Please enter times in 24hr format (HH:MM)

Day *

Supply of Alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption on premises or
off premises or both? (please read guidance note 8) *

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol.
(please read guidance note 5)

Please state any non-standard timings, where you intend

to use the premises for the supply of alcoholat different
times from the Standard days and times listed?(please read
guidance note 6)

Designated Premises Supervisor

Every Day

16:00

22:30

On the premises

11

3/7



3 Ref: DSFX1684104515204

Designated Premises Supervisor

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises supervisor
(Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form)

Title * Mr

First name * Saleh
Surname * Uddin Talukdar
Street address * B

Town/City * I

County

Postcode * ]

Personal Licence Number (if known) PA2674

Issuing Licensing Authority (if known) Oldham

Opening Hours Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where the premises are open to the public. (please read guidance note 7) * Please enter times in
24hr format (HH:MM)

Day * Every Day

16:00

22:30

Opening Hours

State any seasonal variations. (please read guidance note 5) |None

Please state any Non-standard timings, where you intend the

premises to be open to the public at different times from the | NONe

12

417




Ref: DSFX168410451?4

Standard days and times listed? (please read guidance note ’

Opening Hours

6)

Licensing Objectives

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the proposed variation:

Alcohol will only be served with meals. New staff will receive
adequate training relating to the serving of Alcohol, the
challenge 25 policy and the handling of awkward guests, all
to provide a safe and enjoyable setting for guests of all ages.
All staff will receive regular training while employed.

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e)
(please read guidance note 10)

CCTV cameras are operational covering the whole

serving area. The layout of the restaurant is open allowing
employees to regularly check up and assess guests. Staff
b) The prevention of crime and disorder will he adequately trained to deal with guests who may
cause problems. The layout of the tables permits guests of
different needs , ages, etc to be sat away from one another ,
regardless of the party size.

All drinks will only be served with food. The bar area is

also the reception area, and is modest in size with limited
alcohol visible. CCTV covers all of the serving floor area and
¢) Public safety the cameras are visible for patrons to see. The bar area is
always attended to by a member of staff. Their job is solely to
welcome guests and deal with any queries. It is their role to
ensure the safety of all guests on site

The restaurant aims to be family friendly and inclusive. All
patrons will be advised to be quiet when they leave the
premises, and there's a double door upon entry meaning that
noise from the restaurant will be kept minimal.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The floor plste is spilt into 2 areas, each with a number of
different sized tables with no steps between. This allows
guests with children or wheelchair uses to be located away
from other patrons who may cause issues.

e) The protection of children from harm

Declarations

Declaration Type * Sole Applicant - Individual or Other

Declarations

| have uploaded a copy of the plan of the premises. | have uploaded a copy of the consent form completed by the individual
| wish to be designated premises supervisor, if applicable. | understand | must now advertise my application. | understand
that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. Applicable to all individual applicants,

13

5/7



3 Ref: DSFX1684104515204

Declarations

including those in partnership which is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships |
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15)

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT"'IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT
1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE
DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY
UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION

21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH
REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Signature/Declaration of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see Guidance Note 11 &amp; 12).
If signing/applying on behalf of the applicant, please state your name and in what capacity you are authorised to sign/apply.
When submitting an on-line application form the 'Declaration made' checkbox must be selected.

I understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or
[] if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and
that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him
[] or her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, if appropriate (please see note 15).

Full Name * Md faisal ahmad
Date * 15/05/2023
Capacity * Applicant

[] | Declaration made

Do you wish to provide alternative correspondence details? * | No

Email confirmation

On submission an email confirmation will be sent using the details below

Forename
Surname /Company Name Md Faisal Ahmad
Email * I

14

6/7



Ref: DSFX168410451?4

Email confirmation

Telephone I

15

717



This page is intentionally left blank



LT

gravnd Haoar plan

The Bar has 8 wide view af mueh af rhe sefving area,
allewing eampleyvesy an sxfentive view af pairens. Thia
gives employees the ability to coreful manitar guesks
consumptian of alcohol and monage fthem opproprioiely

Fhere i3 om archway thot allows emplopess (o view ihe
bock areas of the taating erea, This allewi the ttaff ta
manitar gueaits ia 1he baek arear al the reilawrant

Food iz delivered both throwgh the front ond rear doors,
numbari I and 3} This meani that stalfl are affes passiag
all tables ai elasa praximiry, further sllawing the srall 1a
kaap observing guests.

The apean Heosr plon maons Thet nalie passes through the
restavrant Flueatly. ¥ geests are becamisg lewder, whick
ih natwral wiih the cenivmpiion of alcehel, stafl =il be
akle ta kear thiz gquickly

Thare are family tables of larger numbaers in 3 differane
positiens, This allows sialf fo moke o judgement on the
guesti gnd wheie wauld be swirteble te sir the If fai any
reavan stall feal the gueits might reed menitaiing, they
can be potltlonad on table apmbar |&], or If the guaesis
taguire o guisier arsa af ike resivarani, they cam be
senied In elther positlons (7)) or [8}. Table (7] would be
iuitable for guaits with children whe would reaguire o
quieter orea of 1he restovrani.

There are boabky changing facllitias In the female bothroam

There Ii o iecurily cameéra overigeing the maln part af
the restaurant, This cavers the bar area and the entry
wull leam 1he al . Thin is w5aible vpan aniry and will
noturally prevent disarder and crima,

The double dosr eniry craores am axira barrier |1 ihelvas
were lo enter the resiouront. The internol oreo is glozed
allewing staff 1a manitar wha Iy entaring qulckar.

General - & challenge 25 policy will be implementad. All

agw iflalfl =il recieve adegquaie training rela 4 e tha jerving
of alcohal, and existing s1off will recieve ragular training 1o
enigre Fhal they ore promating the vale sale ond consumprion
of aleaheal om the premisas, Any istues orizing fram the tala of
alcohal will he addrewsed ond further training will be provided
o enswre the stgff are well equipped.

seole 15100

o 2 4 & a 10

[ — A S— ]
T0 Peaign Seudio Revision Conrracrar 1& check oll meosurements on

slts prior ig the commescemend of work .

Architecrural and interier design wpacioling and netily TD Design af any diterapancias, z’“";'"i' f;; Ers'd Flesr #ign - annoioied t
for res i jmct Al (a1 i BT
gr reddential ond commercial projests W iEng ool fo be opgroved by TD Dasign Scale: 12100 @ Al

Tel: O7A859 20150

price to Fobricotion, TD Devign retoin the
enpyright awnankip of the drawings whizh
mant mof be copled without wirliien consent,

Slte: Green Qlive, 3 George Srast, 5F Halans




female
bathroom

male
barthraam

lire gicape

1tairy vp e
first flaer

stairs doawn
1o cellor

witchen

walri te
First lleor
satrances
i 3 |
‘ L i L
grownd Floar plan
scale 14100
@ ? 4 1]
| aaaa— s |
TE Design Stwdic I Rewviston: Contractor o chech oll meosurements on
v prioe e the comeangement of work ; 2 -
Architectaral ard ixterier design wpaciallit and notily TD Detign of any discrapencias, E'{’ awing G"'":d Ieer Plan
for residential and commercial projects Al yaning sut 18 Be approved by 10 Dasign o '-”':"-‘ i l:l;a;?tl i
prinr ta fabricanon 0 Desige retain the Lo ! =
Ted OFA&59201 40

capyright sacnarehip
must not be copied

the drowinge which
ithgut writtes consent,

Slter Grean Qlive, I Gearge Sreetr. 5t Helani




gresn highlighiad
erea denstes 18rving
crea of alcohel.
Area = FEm3

Humber of caver: In
premedis iy 54

61

kmy:
smergency =xif signage DN

lire alam [ ] ‘

emeke alarm -]

g
g &

L+] Fd 4 ] H (L]
[ aaaa— s |
TE Deign Studic Revision: Coatractar to check oll meosurements on
sibe priar o rh commestemen| ol work . , ; i
Architecriral ond Interler devign speciallan and netity 10 Design of any discrepencles. Drowing:  Arper ond Sigeoge [ olorm peiitiom
far redidential and tammercial prejeers All paiting owl to be opgrowed by TD Deslgn N“"':‘h'” ALOOZ
prics 1o fabrication. TD Detign retei the Seales 1:100 @ A3

Tel: OFHESC 201 &0 copyright owmarnhip of tha drowing: which

mack nof be copled without written consent,

Sire: Green Olive, 2 Gearge Sreer. 51 Helans



This page is intentionally left blank



Re: Application for a Premises Licence - Green Olive, 2 George Street, St Helens,
WA10 1BU.

Wed 6/7/2023 2:09 PM
To:Lawrenson Dawn Patricia <Dawn.Lawrenson@merseyside.police.uk>

0 6 attachments (36 KB)
image001.png; image002.gif; image003.gif; image004.gif; image005.gif; image003.gif;

CAUTION: This is an external email. Do not click links or open any attachments unless you are sure
they are safe.

Hello Lawrenson,

Hope you are well

| have read all the conditions and | have agreed and accepted your terms and conditions.
I'm aware of all of these . Some of the conditions are already in place.

I'm looking forward to hearing from you

Faisal
Greenolive

On Wed, 7 Jun 2023, 09:46 Lawrenson Dawn Patricia, <Dawn.Lawrenson@merseyside.police.uk>
wrote:

Good morning,

| am the Licensing Officer with conduct of your application for a Premises Licence in
respect of Green Olive, 2 George Street, St Helens, WA10 1BU.

| have considered your application and whilst | have no issues with the hours requested, |
list below some conditions for you to consider. These conditions will strengthen those
offered up by you in your application.

1. The premises will not operate as a vertical drinking establishment. The primary use of
the premises shall be that of a restaurant.

2. Alcohol will be served with a table meal only.

21



3

3. CCTV coverage shall be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of
providing clear quality images in all lighting conditions. Cameras shall encompass all
entrances and exits to the premises and all areas where the sale/consumption of alcohol
occurs and the public have access to. External cameras will cover the immediate front and
outside main door area of the premises. Equipment shall be maintained in good working
order in accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions. The system shall record in real
time and operate whilst the premises are open for licensable activities. The recordings shall
be kept available for a period of 31 days and made available to Merseyside Police or
authorised persons on reasonable written request for evidential purposes, in accordance
with the relevant Data Protection Legislation (currently GDPR 2018). The Recording
equipment shall be kept in a secure environment under the control of the Premises Licence
Holder or other responsible named individual. There shall be sufficient members of trained
staff available to be able to download or view CCTV evidence with the minimum of delay at
the reasonable request of an authorised persons.

4. Staff shall be trained in the contents of the premises licence including times of
operation, licensable activities and all conditions relating to their job roles. Training shall be
recorded in documentary form that will be available for inspection at the request at all
reasonable times by a Merseyside Police Officer. The records will be retained for at least 12
months. All staff will be made aware of the provision within the Licensing Act allowing 16—
17-year-olds to consume alcohol (beer, wine or cider) with a table meal if the alcohol has
been purchased by a person aged 18 or above.

5. An incident book shall be maintained to record any activity of a violent, criminal or
anti-social nature. The record will contain the time and date, the nature of the incident, the
people involved, the action taken and details of the person responsible for the
management of the premises at the time of the incident. The incident book shall be
available for inspection at all reasonable times by a Merseyside Police officer. The records
will be retained for at least 12 months.

6. A Challenge 25 policy must be adopted, implemented and advertised within the
premises, whereby an accepted form of photographic identification must be requested
before any alcohol is sold to any person who appears to be under 25 years of age. The only
means of identification would include PASS approved proof of age card, photo-card
driving licence or passport.

All refusals of sale must be documented into a book when the refusal is made. The Refusals
Register is to be monitored by the Designated Premises Supervisor and made available to
an authorised officer of the relevant responsible authority and/or Police Officer.

7. A zero tolerance drugs policy in written form, shall be adopted by the premises.
Regular toilet checks are to take place at least every hour from 8.00 p.m. and recorded.
Appropriate signage in relation to the drugs policy shall be displayed. Staff will inform
police immediately of any suspicious acf\ty within, or in the vicinity of the premises.



Please read through these conditions carefully. If there is anything that you do not
understand, please contact me. My details are listed at the foot of this email.

If these conditions are acceptable to you, please let me know by return of email.

Regards,

Dawn Lawrenson
Licensing Officer
PREV Licensing Admin

Direct Line Tel: +441517778064
Email: Dawn.Lawrenson@merseyside.police.uk
Website: www.merseyside.police.uk

% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

For more information about the use and disclosure of personal data, see our privacy notice

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify the sender as soon as possible. This footnote confirms that all reasonable steps have been
taken to ensure that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
The views expressed in this communication may not necessarily be the views of Merseyside
Police. All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from
Merseyside Police may be subject to monitoring and recording.



This page is intentionally left blank



ST HELENS

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing Sub-Committee

18 July 2023

Report Title:

Determination of a Variation to a Premises
Licence Application — Cricketers Arms

Cabinet Portfolio

Inclusive Economy, Business and Skills

Cabinet Member

Councillor Kate Groucutt

Exempt Report No
Reason for Exemption N/A
Key Decision No
Public Notice issued N/A

Wards Affected Town Centre
Lisa Harris
Report of Executive Director Place
lisaharris@sthelens.gov.uk
Lorraine Simpson
Contact Officer Licensing Manager
lorrainesimpson@sthelens.gov.uk
Borough ) N o
priorities Ensure children and young people have a positive start in life

25




Please mark X
for any priority Promote good health, independence, and care across our communities
supported by
this report

NB Use
Section 4 -
Background
Information to
explain how
each selected
priority is
supported Be a responsible Council X

Create safe and strong communities and neighbourhoods for all X

Support a strong, thriving, inclusive and well-connected local economy

Create green and vibrant places that reflect our heritage and culture

1.1

1.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Summary

The purpose of this report is for Members to determine a variation to a premises licence
application for the premises known as ‘Cricketers Arms’, Peter Street, St Helens, WA10 2EB
(‘the Premises’).

The application has been referred to the Sub-Committee as it has attracted a representation
which has been judged to be relevant pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003 (‘the Act’).

Recommendations for Decision
Licensing Sub-Committee is recommended to:
i) Consider the application and review the representation received.

ii) After consideration of all relevant information/documentation, the Sub-Committee is
requested to grant the application, subject to amended hours.

The Application

Background to the Application

The Premises have been licensed under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 since 2
November 2005.

The applicants are Denise Evans and Andrew Evans (‘the Applicants’).
The application was received on 25 May 2023 and sent for consultation on the same day with
a closing date for representations of 22 June 2023. A copy of the application form is attached

at Appendix A.

The proposed operating schedule as submitted with the application is attached at Appendix A
and a plan showing the proposed Premises layout is at Appendix B.

The variation application is for the following:
(1) Amend the existing layout plan of the premises*

(2) To provide addition steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives, as follows:

26



3.6

3.7

3.8

41

e The boundary bar and the pizza kitchen to be taken out of service by 22.00 each day.
o The outdoor seating area in the car park to be closed by 20.00 each day.

*The proposed changes to the layout are to include and provide within the licensable area:

1) An outdoor seating area in the car park

2) Barrel storage

3) Pizza Kitchen and Prep Room

4) Boundary Bar

5) An additional outdoor seating area

The application has attracted a representation which has been judged to be relevant under the
Act from a Responsible Authority, namely Merseyside Police. However, agreement has
subsequently been reached between Merseyside Police and the Applicants to include further
conditions on the Operating Schedule, which Merseyside Police consider appropriate for the

promotion of the licensing objectives.

A copy of the email correspondence confirming this agreement between Merseyside Police
and the Applicants is attached at Appendix C.

Following the agreement reached between Merseyside Police and the Applicants, the parties
have agreed to dispense with a formal hearing in accordance with Regulation 9 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Promoting the Licensing Objectives
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy notes:

Applications for the grant of a licence or the variation of an existing
licence should incorporate an ‘operating schedule’ which outlines how the premises will be
operated.

It is for the applicant to determine what steps are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives as these will vary from premises to premises and will also depend on the type of
premises, the location, and the profile of customers.

As a Licensing Authority we encourage high quality and well managed premises. Applications
should therefore describe how these high management standards will be achieved, and in
particular, applicants will be expected to demonstrate:

e Knowledge of best practice

e That they understand the legal requirements of operating a licensed business

¢ Knowledge and understanding of the licensing objectives, relevant parts of the licensing
policy, and their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003.

Determining the Application

27



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

In determining this application and relevant representations, the Licensing Sub-Committee
should focus on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing
objective(s) which have given rise to the representation.

The Statutory Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states at para 9.4 that a
representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the
promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. In other words, representations should
relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from the premises on the objectives.

As Members will be aware, the 4 licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

In determining the application, the Sub-Committee must have regard to:

The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

e The representations (including any supporting information) presented by all the parties;
The Statutory Guidance issued by the Home Office (December 2022), a copy of which can
be viewed or downloaded from:
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_d
ata/file/1125660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182 of the Licensing_Act 20
03 _December_2022.pdf

e The Licensing Authority Statement of Licensing Policy, which is available to download from
the Council’'s website at www.sthelens.gov.uk.

Following consideration of the representations made by the applicant and those making
representations, the Sub-Committee can take the following step(s) which it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

¢ Reject the whole or part of the application, as it considers appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives; or

o Grant the application subject to modified conditions® (the conditions are treated as being
modified if any of them are altered or omitted or any new condition is added); or

¢ |[f the Licensing Sub-Committee does not consider that any steps are necessary, it can
grant the application in its entirety.

* Where the Licensing Authority modifies the conditions, it may provide that the modification is
only to have effect for a specified period of up to three months.

The Licensing Authority must make its decision within 5 working days and give a notice to that
effect to the Applicant, any person who has made a relevant representation and the Chief of
Police for the area in which the Premises are situated.

An appeal may be made to the Magistrates’ Court by the Applicant or any person who made
relevant representations, within 21 days of receipt of the Sub-Committee’s decision notice. The
decision will not take effect until the end of the period for appealing against the decision, or if
the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of.

Background /Reasons for the recommendations

28


http://www.sthelens.gov.uk/

6.1

7.1.

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.

11.1

12.

12.1

13.

13.1

14.

14.1

15.

15.1

16.

16.1

17.

17.1

The application has been referred to the Sub-Committee as it has attracted a relevant
representation from Merseyside Police. Agreement has subsequently been reached between
the parties to include further conditions on the Operating Schedule, which requires Sub-
Committee approval.

Implications

Legal Implications

The Licensing Act 2003 and Statutory Guidance issued by the Home Office pursuant to the Act
(December 2022). Following the agreement reached between the Applicant and Licensing
Authority, the parties have agreed to dispense with a formal hearing in accordance with
Regulation 9 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Community Impact Assessment

NA.
Risks

There is a risk that if this application is granted without the proposed additional conditions that
it could result in the licensing objectives being undermined.

Social Value
NA

Sustainability and Environment

NA

Health and Wellbeing

Residents and visitors have the right to feel safe and protected from the most harmful impacts
of alcohol consumption. Public Health have contributed to the Council’'s Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Equality and Human Rights

NA

Customer and Resident

The application has been published and advertised in accordance with statutory requirements
and those representations received have been presented as part of this report for
consideration by the Sub-Committee.

Asset and Property

NA

Staffing and Human Resources

NA

29



18. Finance
18.1 NA

19. Policy Framework Implications

19.1 NA

20. Impact and Opportunities on Localities

20.1 The Premises is located in the Town Centre Ward. There are no direct implications on
Localities.
21. Background papers

21.1 St Helens Statement of Licensing Policy https://www.sthelens.gov.uk/media/2494/LA3-
Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-2019-2024/pdf/LA3_- Statement_of Licensing_Policy 2019 -
_2024.pdf?m=637810450152670000

22. Appendices
221 Appendix A — Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence for Cricketers Arms
22.2 Appendix B — Premises Layout Plan

22.3 Appendix C — Email correspondence confirming agreement reached between Merseyside
Police and the Applicant

30


https://www.sthelens.gov.uk/media/2494/LA3-
https://www.sthelens.gov.uk/media/2494/LA3-

St Helens Council

Contact centre, Wesley house, Corporation street, St. Helens WA10 1HF
T: 01744 676789

E: generallicensing@sthelens.gov.uk

Ref: DSFX16849453056 ;L

Vary a Premises Licence

Review

Please review the details to below to ensure they are correct before proceeding. If the details shown are not correct, click
previous to enter the correct licence number.

Current Licence number 23/LAPL02/07818

Current Premises address Cricketers Arms Peter Street St Helens WA10 2EB

Premises Details

Premises Licence Number * 23/LAPL02/07818

Premises Address * Cricketers Arms Peter Street St Helens WA10 2EB
Telephone Number at Premises (if any) ]

Non-domestic rateable value of premises. * £ 21500

Type of Premises Licence Holder

Type of Premises Licence Holder * Individual(s)

Premises Licence Holder - Individual

I/We being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described.

Title * Mrs
First name * Denise
31

1/9




4 Ref: DSFX1684945305676

Premises Licence Holder - Individual

Surname * Evans

Street address *

Town/City * St Helens

County

Postcode * e

Daytime Contact Telephone Number ]

Email I

Premises Licence Holder - Individual

I/We being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described.

Title * Mr

First name * Andy

Surname * Evans

Street address * ]

I

Town/City * St Helens

County

Postcode * ]

Daytime Contact Telephone Number ]
32

219



Premises Licence Holder - Individual

Email *

Variation

Do you want the proposed variation to take effect as soon as
possible? *

Variation

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation
to the introduction of the late night levy? (Please see
Guidance Note 1)*

Briefly describe the nature of the proposed variation. (Please
see Guidance Note 2) *

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more

people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number.

Operating Schedule

Ref: DSFX16849453OEZ:3

Yes

Yes

New floor plan 2 additional conditions restricting the hours of
use of 2 outdoor areas

Complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this application to vary is

successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 3) *

Plays

Films

Indoor Sporting Events

Boxing or Wrestling

Live Music

33

3/9



A

Operating Schedule

Recorded Music

Performances of Dance

Provision of late night refreshment

[] | Supply of Alcohol

Type of Variation - Supply of Alcohol

Please select the type of variation that applies to this activity.
*

Supply of Alcohol Standard Times

Anything of a similar description falling under Music or Dance

Ref: DSFX1684945305676

Change an existing Activity

Standard days and timings, where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol. (please read guidance note 8) *

Please enter times in 24hr format (HH:MM)

Day *

Supply of Alcohol Standard Times

Monday to Thursday

11:00

00:00

Standard days and timings, where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol. (please read guidance note 8) *

Please enter times in 24hr format (HH:MM)

Day *

Friday to Saturday

11:00

01:00

34

4/9



Ref: DSFX16849453OEZ:3

Supply of Alcohol Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol. (please read guidance note 8) *
Please enter times in 24hr format (HH:MM)

Day * Sunday

12:00

23:30

Supply of Alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption on premises or

off premises or both? (please read guidance note 9) * Both

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol.
(please read guidance note 6)

Please state any non-standard timings, where you intend

to use the premises for the supply of alcohol at different
times from the Standard days and times listed? (please read
guidance note 7)

Adult Entertainment

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services,
activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use
of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children. (please read guidance note 10)

None

Opening Hours Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where the premises are open to the public. (please read guidance note 8) * Please enter times in
24hr format (HH:MM)

Day * Monday to Thursday

11:00

00:30

Opening Hours Standard Times

35

5/9



4 Ref: DSFX1684945305676

Opening Hours Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where the premises are open to the public. (please read guidance note 8) * Please enter times in
24hr format (HH:MM)

Day * Friday to Saturday

11:00

01:30

Opening Hours Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where the premises are open to the public. (please read guidance note 8) * Please enter times in
24hr format (HH:MM)

Day * Sunday

11:00

00:30

Opening Hours

State any seasonal variations. (please read guidance note 6) |Christmas day 1100-00:30

Please state any Non-standard timings, where you intend the
premises to be open to the public at different times from the
Standard days and times listed? (please read guidance note
7)

Variation

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on
the licence which you believe could be removed as a None
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

| agree to return the original premises licence or the relevant

part of the original premises licence: * Yes

Note: This application cannot be processed until the original licence is received or a statement as to why it cannot be returned
has been accepted.

Licensing Objectives

36

6/9



Ref: DSFX16849453OEZ:3

Licensing Objectives

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the proposed variation:

To add two new conditions; 1. The boundary bar and the

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) pizza kitchen will be taken out of service by 2200 hours each
(please read guidance note 11) day 2. The outdoor seating area in the car park will be closed
by 2000 hours each day

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Declarations

Declaration Type * Joint Applicant - Individuals or Others

Joint Applicant Declaration

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee or. | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application
has been made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy. | have sent copies of this application and the plan to
responsible authorities and others where applicable. | understand | must now advertise my application. | have returned the
premises licence, or relevant part of it or explanation. | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT

Signature/Declaration of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(see Guidance Note 13). If signing/applying on behalf of the applicant, please state your name and in what capacity you are
authorised to sign/apply. When submitting an on-line application form the 'Declaration made' checkbox must be selected.

Full Name * Peter Conisbee
Date * 24/05/2023
Capacity *

[] | Declaration made

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of a second applicant (the current premises licence holder) or second
applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please

37

719



4 Ref: DSFX1684945305676

Joint Applicant Declaration

state in what capacity you are authorised to sign/apply. When submitting an online application form the 'Declaration made'
checkbox must be selected.

Full Name * Peter Conisbee
Date * 24/05/2023
Capacity * Authorised Agent

[] | Declaration made

Do you wish to provide alternative correspondence details * Yes

Alternative Correspondence Address

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Please provide Contact Name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (See guidance note 15).

Title * .
First name * Peter
Surname * Conisbee

Street address *

Town/City *

County

Postcode *

Telephone Number

Email Address *

3

8/9



Ref: DSFX16849453OEZ:5

Alternative Correspondence Address

Email confirmation

On submission an email confirmation will be sent using the details below

Forename Peter
Surname /Company Name Conisbee
Email T
Telephone ]
39

9/9



This page is intentionally left blank



+ %00L ﬂiv BE"BT =A S0°T =X TEE =M L€°0 =H ¥6°ST =dol  6€°8 =332
o P e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e = el e e e = = -
o i o ] J o
L v ———— Oy ————— - _ on /\\W :
a | =<|-=]:
/ < 2 I M “
! T mHQH i
22 : ° ) R : pesinis
V3V ONIMNISA dvE NIVIN : j —— 2 - i
H S Ee 4 2 s a_ ) “ M H%Q?.w Aja3ewixoidde ajeog] m
& o Lz e v aseouiels “ s.Joop pjoj-1q ajqnoq ﬂ\ W
i “s sease sjqesusary -
3, ONINYTS dVE : m 18([92 03 UMOp 9 3SEIELS a1
- 7 “ Yoy 381 [E) ordng g
S icon ~_— i /\v N ﬁ p—— “ FRasise sisgsEes 3
2 2 “ 5 dm
) L i " FONNOT “ eiawes jooidiajem VH
t mH“H m erowey VH
: - “ om sjews &
i 1
.// 1 % : aye|
' £L-14 ov < “ oM arew [ | M
& °z~h<mm Cu O g m juswdinba 2114 4“\ 1
yooaino " |
. = ! anN3o31
g N ] g320LYM
< i j SUsloH IS | |
| —( E 300438 1939d H9
6% Wm | SUUIYy S1933)211D dY | MiVd 4vO
D ¢ N
LL°T =A SPT6€ =X Sl S L D C Ll 60°5 =AL 6T8E = I e e s an an an/es an e e ——————— - - - — - o ———————————— - -
e [EEN [} “ p’ ® "
/ 1
154 1 1 1
j| = oo ‘Nawoiy vzzid | zovwoss | m
\ i I
9 - ] I : Il VIV ONILVIS d000dLNO | ..
£ 73M¥vE !
1 1 :
A I I -
] EAN i
i K !




This page is intentionally left blank



16/06/2023, 16:23 Email - General Licensing - Outlook 1

FW: Application for Variation to Premises Licence - The Cricketer’s Arms, Peter Street,
St Helens, WA10 2EB

Lawrenson Dawn Patricia <Dawn.Lawrenson@merseyside.police.uk>
Fri 16/06/2023 16:12

To:General Licensing <generallicensing@sthelens.gov.uk>
Cc:Adele Appleton <AdeIeAppIeton@sthelens.gov.uk>_

WARNING: This email may be from an unknown source. DO NOT reply, click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Please see below agreed conditions with the applicant’s agent in respect of an application to
vary the Premises Licence for The Cricketer’s Arms, Peter Street, St Helens, WA10 2EB.
These conditions will replace those contained in Annex 2 of the Premise Licence to support
the variation requested.

For completeness the agreed conditions are —

1. Staff shall be trained in the contents of the premises licence including times of
operation, licensable activities and all conditions relating to their job roles. Training
shall be recorded in documentary form that will be available for inspection at the
request at all reasonable times by a Merseyside Police Officer or other authorised
person. The records will be retained for at least 12 months. Training to be refreshed at
least every 6 months.

2. Anincident book shall be maintained to record any activity of a violent, criminal or anti-
social nature. The record will contain the time and date, the nature of the incident, the
people involved, the action taken and details of the person responsible for the
management of the premises at the time of the incident. The incident book shall be
available for inspection at all reasonable times by a Merseyside Police officer or other
authorised person. The records will be retained for at least 12 months.

3. CCTV coverage shall be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of
providing clear quality images in all lighting conditions. Cameras shall encompass all
entrances and exits to the premises and all areas where the sale/consumption of
alcohol occurs and the public have access to. External cameras will cover the
immediate front and outside main door area of the premises. Equipment shall be
maintained in good working order in accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions.
The system shall record in real time and operate whilst the premises are open for
licensable activities. The recordings shall be kept available for a period of 31 days and
made available to Merseyside Police or authorised officer on reasonable written
request for evidential purposes, in accordance with the relevant Data Protection
Legislation (currently GDPR 2018). The Recording equipment shall be kept in a secure
environment under the control of the Premises Licence Holder or other responsible
named individual. There shall be sufficient members of trained staff available to be able
to download or view CCTV evidence with the minimum of delay at the reasonable
request of an authorised officer.

4. A Challenge 25 policy will be adopted, implemented and advertised within the
premises, whereby an accepted form of photographic identification must be requested
before any alcohol is sold to any perso4d $ho appears to be under 25 years of age. The

https://outlook.office.com/mail/generallicensing@sthelens.gov.uk/inbox/id/AQMkAGMyODYyNWJhLTNIODQINDZIMCOSNDFmLWJkYWM2ZDBk...  1/6



A

aN

Direct Line Tel: +441517778064
Email: Dawn.Lawrenson@merseyside.police.uk
Website: www.merseyside.police.uk 44

6/2023, 16:23 Email - General Licensing - Outlook

only means of identification would include PASS approved proof of age card, photo-
card driving licence or passport.

An automatic till prompt system will be in use, to prompt the person making a sale of
alcohol, to undertake a proof of age check in line with the age verification policy.

All refusals of sale must be documented into a book when the refusal is made. The
book is to be monitored by the Designated Premises Supervisor on a regular basis and
made available to an authorised officer of the relevant responsible authority and/or
Police Officer.

The Premises Licence Holder shall risk assess the requirement to employ SIA
registered door supervisors at any time the premises intends to operate after midnight
for licensable activities.

When employed by the premises, a register of all door supervisors will be kept at the
premises, with recorded details of dates and times on and off duty, full names and full
16 digit SIA numbers, signed on and off by the DPS or deputy. Any incident involving
door supervisors will be recorded in the door supervisor register.

A zero tolerance drugs policy shall be adopted by the premises. Regular toilet checks

are to be made at least every hour and details recorded. Appropriate signage in
relation to the drugs policy shall be displayed. Staff will inform police immediately of
any suspicious activity within, or in the vicinity of the premises.

The Premises Licence Holder or nominated person shall ensure that suitable signage
is positioned at exits, to request the co-operation of patrons to make as little noise as
possible when leaving the premises.

The Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises supervisor/person(s) authorised by
either will regularly monitor the noise being generated by the premises, particularly any
noise generated from any external areas used by customers. Appropriate actions will
be taken to reduce or limit any noise and any appropriate advice given by responsible
authorities.

Merseyside Police have no further observations to make, provided the above conditions are
embedded in the Premises Licence, consistent with those offered up by the applicant in the
operating schedule.

Kind regards,

Dawn Lawrenson
Licensing Officer
PREV Licensing Admin

Al prevention

s at our core, putting our community first

https://outlook.office.com/mail/generallicensing@sthelens.gov.uk/inbox/id/AQMkAGMyODYyNWJhLTNIODQtNDZIMCO5NDFmLWJKYWM2ZDBKk...

2/6


http://www.merseyside.police.uk/

16/06/2023, 16:23 Email - General Licensing - Outlook 1

©O0E

5% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

For more information about the use and disclosure of personal data, see our privacy notice

From: Info

Sent: 16 June 2023 11:07

To: Lawrenson Dawn Patricia <Dawn.Lawrenson@merseyside.police.uk>

Subject: Re: Application for Variation to Premises Licence - The Cricketer’s Arms, Peter Street, St Helens,
WA10 2EB

CAUTION: This is an external email. Do not click links or open any attachments unless you are sure
they are safe.

All agreed dawn, no issues.
Thank you!
Kind regards

Peter Conisbee Q.Inst.Pa
Alcohol Licensing Consultant

REGISTERED PARALEGAL

Peter Conisbee

Registration Mumbes
Hpan

Tier3
VWL DPrOTE.UK

This E-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be legally privileged and are intended solely
for the use of the addressee. If you have received this E-mail in error you are requested to contact the sender
immediately, and not disclose or make use of this information. Although PcLicensing operates an active anti-
virus policy, the organisation accepts no liability for damages caused by any virus transmitted by this E-mail,
including any attachments.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Lawrenson Dawn Patricia <Dawn.Lawrenson@merseyside.police.uk>

Date: Thursday, 15 June 2023 at 17:16

To: Info

Subject: Application for Variation to Premises Licence - The Cricketer’s Arms, Peter Street, St Helens,
WA10 2EB

Good afternoon,

45

https://outlook.office.com/mail/generallicensing@sthelens.gov.uk/inbox/id/AQMkAGMyODYyNWJhLTNIODQINDZIMCOSNDFmLWJkKYWM2ZDBk...  3/6


https://www.facebook.com/merseypolice
https://twitter.com/merseypolice
https://www.youtube.com/merseysidepolice
https://www.instagram.com/merseysidepolice
https://www.merseyside.police.uk/hyg/fpnmerseyside/privacy-notice/
http://q.inst.pa/
mailto:Dawn.Lawrenson@merseyside.police.uk

/06/2023, 16:23 Email - General Licensing - Outlook

Further to our telephone conversation this afternoon, please see listed below suggested

conditions to support the variation in respect of the Premises Licence for The Cricketer’s
Arms, Peter Street, St Helens, WA10 2EB. These conditions will replace those presently
listed in Annex 2 of the Operating Schedule to the Premises Licence.

1. Staff shall be trained in the contents of the premises licence including times of
operation, licensable activities and all conditions relating to their job roles. Training
shall be recorded in documentary form that will be available for inspection at the
request at all reasonable times by a Merseyside Police Officer or other authorised
person. The records will be retained for at least 12 months. Training to be refreshed at
least every 6 months.

2.  Anincident book shall be maintained to record any activity of a violent, criminal or anti-
social nature. The record will contain the time and date, the nature of the incident, the
people involved, the action taken and details of the person responsible for the
management of the premises at the time of the incident. The incident book shall be
available for inspection at all reasonable times by a Merseyside Police officer or other
authorised person. The records will be retained for at least 12 months.

3. CCTV coverage shall be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of
providing clear quality images in all lighting conditions. Cameras shall encompass all
entrances and exits to the premises and all areas where the sale/consumption of
alcohol occurs and the public have access to. External cameras will cover the
immediate front and outside main door area of the premises. Equipment shall be
maintained in good working order in accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions.
The system shall record in real time and operate whilst the premises are open for
licensable activities. The recordings shall be kept available for a period of 31 days and
made available to Merseyside Police or authorised officer on reasonable written
request for evidential purposes, in accordance with the relevant Data Protection
Legislation (currently GDPR 2018). The Recording equipment shall be kept in a secure
environment under the control of the Premises Licence Holder or other responsible
named individual. There shall be sufficient members of trained staff available to be able
to download or view CCTV evidence with the minimum of delay at the reasonable
request of an authorised officer.

4. A Challenge 25 policy will be adopted, implemented and advertised within the
premises, whereby an accepted form of photographic identification must be requested
before any alcohol is sold to any person who appears to be under 25 years of age. The
only means of identification would include PASS approved proof of age card, photo-
card driving licence or passport.

An automatic till prompt system will be in use, to prompt the person making a sale of
alcohol, to undertake a proof of age check in line with the age verification policy.

All refusals of sale must be documented into a book when the refusal is made. The
book is to be monitored by the Designated Premises Supervisor on a regular basis and
made available to an authorised officer of the relevant responsible authority and/or
Police Officer.

5. The Premises Licence Holder shall risk assess the requirement to employ SIA
registered door supervisors at any time the premises intends to operate after midnight
for licensable activities.

When employed by the premises, a register of all door supervisors will be kept at the
premises, with recorded details of date&@nd times on and off duty, full names and full

https://outlook.office.com/mail/generallicensing@sthelens.gov.uk/inbox/id/AQMkAGMyODYyNWJhLTNIODQtNDZIMCO5NDFmLWJKYWM2ZDBKk...

4/6



16/06/2023, 16:23 Email - General Licensing - Outlook

16 digit SIA numbers, signed on and off by the DPS or deputy. Any incident involving
door supervisors will be recorded in the door supervisor register.

6. A zero tolerance drugs policy shall be adopted by the premises. Regular toilet checks
are to be made at least every hour and details recorded. Appropriate signage in
relation to the drugs policy shall be displayed. Staff will inform police immediately of
any suspicious activity within, or in the vicinity of the premises.

7. The Premises Licence Holder or nominated person shall ensure that suitable signage
is positioned at exits, to request the co-operation of patrons to make as little noise as
possible when leaving the premises.

8. The Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises supervisor/person(s) authorised by
either will regularly monitor the noise being generated by the premises, particularly any
noise generated from any external areas used by customers. Appropriate actions will
be taken to reduce or limit any noise and any appropriate advice given by responsible
authorities.

| look forward to hearing from you by return of email, once you have taken your client’s
instructions.

If you have any comments, queries or amendments, please do not hesitate to contact me as
below.

Regards,

Dawn Lawrenson
Licensing Officer
PREV Licensing Admin

Al :
/A% preventlon

Direct Line Tel: +441517778064
Email: Dawn.Lawrenson@merseyside.police.uk
Website: www.merseyside.police.uk

©O00e

5% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

s at our core, putting our community first

For more information about the use and disclosure of personal data, see our privacy notice

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have receiéled this email in error please notify the sender as soon as

https://outlook.office.com/mail/generallicensing@sthelens.gov.uk/inbox/id/AQMkAGMyODYyNWJhLTNIODQtNDZIMCOSNDFmLWJkYWM2ZDBk...  5/6


mailto:Dawn.Lawrenson@merseyside.police.uk
http://www.merseyside.police.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/merseypolice
https://twitter.com/merseypolice
https://www.youtube.com/merseysidepolice
https://www.instagram.com/merseysidepolice
https://www.merseyside.police.uk/hyg/fpnmerseyside/privacy-notice/

A

6/2023, 16:23 Email - General Licensing - Outlook

possible. This footnote confirms that all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this email message
has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. The views expressed in this communication may not
necessarily be the views of Merseyside Police. All communications, including telephone calls and electronic

messages to and from Merseyside Police may be subject to monitoring and recording.
— *

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify the sender as soon as possible. This footnote confirms that all reasonable steps have been
taken to ensure that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. The
views expressed in this communication may not necessarily be the views of Merseyside Police. All
communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from Merseyside Police
may be subject to monitoring and recording.

48

https://outlook.office.com/mail/generallicensing@sthelens.gov.uk/inbox/id/AQMkAGMyODYyNWJhLTNIODQtNDZIMCO5NDFmLWJKYWM2ZDBKk...

6/6



	Agenda
	3 Determination of a Premises Licence Application - Green Olive
	Appendix A_Redacted (2) (2)
	Appendix B (1) (1)
	Appendix C_Redacted (2) (1)

	4 Determination of a Variation to a Premises Licence Application - Cricketers Arms
	Appendix A_Redacted (3) (2)
	Appendix B (2)
	Appendix C_Redacted (3)




